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January 8, 2021

MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Response to Planned Corrective Actions for Office of Inspector General

Report No. 20-P-0331, EPA’s Lack of Oversight Resulted in Serious Issues Related to an

Office of Water Contract, Including Potential Misallocation of Funds, issued
September 25, 2020

FROM: Sean W. O’Donnell /'}H»\ / ///([/f(/ , /f’

TO:

Thank you for your November 19, 2020 memorandum, which outlines the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency’s planned corrective action and estimated completion date for Recommendation 2 in the subject
Office of Inspector General report. As stated in the response, your office proposed that Recommendation 2
be reassigned to the Office of Water since it would be in a better position to reinforce existing Agency
policy to its workforce. We agree with your assessment that Recommendation 2 should be reassigned to

Donna J. Vizian, Principal Deputy Assistant Administrator
Office of Mission Support

the Office of Water.

Recommendations 3—6 were previously resolved. All recommendations directed to the Office of
Mission Support for the subject report are now considered resolved.

If you or your staff have any questions, please contact Katherine Trimble, assistant inspector general for
Audit, at trimble.katherine@epa.gov or Khadija Walker, director of Contracts and Assistance Agreements,

at (312) 886-3106 or walker.khadija@epa.gov.

CC:

Benita Best-Wong, Deputy Assistant Administrator for Water

Dennis Lee Forsgren Jr., Deputy Assistant Administrator for Water

Andrew Sawyers, Director, Office of Wastewater Management, Office of Water

Wynne Miller, Deputy Director, Office of Wastewater Management, Office of Water

Raffael Stein, Director, Water Infrastructure Division, Office of Wastewater Management,
Office of Water

Leo Gueriguian, Associate Director, Water Infrastructure Division, Office of Wastewater
Management, Office of Water

Sharon Vazquez, Senior Budget Officer, Office of Water

Lynnann Hitchens, Acting Deputy Assistant Administrator for Administration and Resources
Management, Office of Mission Support

Dan Coogan, Acting Director, Office of Resources and Business Operations, Office of
Mission Support

THE INSPECTOR GENERAL
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Janice Jablonski, Acting Deputy Director, Office of Resources and Business Operations, Office
of Mission Support

Monisha Harris, Acting Director, Administrative Operations Division, Office of Resources and
Business Operations, Office of Mission Support

Kimberly Patrick, Director, Office of Acquisition Solutions, Office of Mission Support

Pam Legare, Deputy Director, Office of Acquisition Solutions, Office of Mission Support

Nikki Wood, Branch Chief, Management, Integrity and Accountability Branch, Policy, Training,
and Accountability Division, Office of the Controller

Andrew LeBlanc, Agency Follow-Up Coordinator

José Kercado, Backup Agency Follow-Up Coordinator

Michell Hauser, Audit Follow-Up Coordinator, Office of Mission Support

Tiffany Crawford, Audit Follow-Up Coordinator, Office of Water

Celia Vaughn, Audit Follow-Up Coordinator, Office of Acquisition Solutions, Office of Mission
Support

Charles J. Sheehan, Deputy Inspector General

Edward S. Shields, Associate Deputy Inspector General

Katherine Trimble, Assistant Inspector General for Audit

Rashmi Bartlett, Acting Assistant Inspector General for Evaluation

Christine ElI-Zoghbi, Deputy Assistant Inspector General for Evaluation

James Hatfield, Associate Deputy Assistant Inspector General for Audit

Richard J. Eyermann, Director, Mission Support Directorate, Office of Audit, Office
of Inspector General

Khadija E. Walker, Director, Contracts and Assistance Agreements, Office of Inspector General
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